












































From: FedEx Tracking
To: Salem, Cheryl A (DEC)
Subject: Your shipment was delivered 770515218385
Date: Friday, December 6, 2024 1:14:53 PM

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Your shipment was delivered.
Delivery Date

Fri, 12/06/2024
12:00pm

Delivered to

CITY OF LOCKPORT, LOCKPORT, NY 14094

Received by

L.MCCUMBER

Report missing package

How was your delivery?

Tracking details

Tracking ID 770515218385

From NYSDEC CO 
625 Broadway 
14th Floor - OGC 
ALBANY, NY, US

mailto:trackingmail@fedex.com
mailto:cheryl.salem@dec.ny.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fedex.com%2Ffedextrack%2F%3Ftrknbr%3D770515218385%26manageDelivery%3DdisputeDeliveryGuest%26intcmp%3DnotifType%3A1026%257CnotifSource%3ASEC%257CCTA%3AREP&data=05%7C02%7Ccheryl.salem%40dec.ny.gov%7Cc7f1b09336cd4ab5d19c08dd1621dfae%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638691056926655122%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cP7%2FCuW6t5rkwQm49csc%2Bza9jxZ0cxpXOEWLGXf%2F6Gc%3D&reserved=0
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12233

To City of Lockport 
City of Lockport
Corporate Counsel
One Lock's Plaza
LOCKPORT, NY, US
14094

Ship date Thu 12/05/2024 04:06 PM

Number of pieces 1

Total shipment weight 1.00 LB

Service FedEx Standard Overnight

Reference Peter's Dry Cleaner

Shipper reference Peter's Dry Cleaner

Department number 1500

Purchase order number 932128

TRACK SHIPMENT

FedEx
FedEx can ship
your holiday
packages for less
than the Post
Office.*
Two-day retail shipping, one flat rate.
FedEx One Rate®.*Effective 10/6/24
– 1/19/25.

EXPLORE FEDEX ONE
RATE®

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fedex.com%2Fapps%2Ffedextrack%3Ftrknbr%3D770515218385%26intcmp%3DnotifType%3A1026%257CnotifSource%3AALL%257CCTA%3ATRKS&data=05%7C02%7Ccheryl.salem%40dec.ny.gov%7Cc7f1b09336cd4ab5d19c08dd1621dfae%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638691056926761608%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4thH3L9gO9PKRDNh0dTx9cAbY5QsDRQdozUY8XRatUw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fedex.com%2Fapps%2Ffedextrack%3Ftrknbr%3D770515218385%26intcmp%3DnotifType%3A1026%257CnotifSource%3AALL%257CCTA%3ATRKS&data=05%7C02%7Ccheryl.salem%40dec.ny.gov%7Cc7f1b09336cd4ab5d19c08dd1621dfae%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638691056926761608%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4thH3L9gO9PKRDNh0dTx9cAbY5QsDRQdozUY8XRatUw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fedex.com%2Fen-us%2Fshipping%2Fone-rate.html%3FCMP%3DEMT-1008477-5-5-200-0000100-US-US-EN-G5VARIF1RNFDM00&data=05%7C02%7Ccheryl.salem%40dec.ny.gov%7Cc7f1b09336cd4ab5d19c08dd1621dfae%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638691056926775335%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GQZN2jh813oV5MHJQSc5O2q2w0AV%2B1YMe8ehEyMg1pM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fedex.com%2Fen-us%2Fshipping%2Fone-rate.html%3FCMP%3DEMT-1008477-5-5-200-0000100-US-US-EN-G5VARIF1RNFDM00&data=05%7C02%7Ccheryl.salem%40dec.ny.gov%7Cc7f1b09336cd4ab5d19c08dd1621dfae%7Cf46cb8ea79004d108ceb80e8c1c81ee7%7C0%7C0%7C638691056926775335%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GQZN2jh813oV5MHJQSc5O2q2w0AV%2B1YMe8ehEyMg1pM%3D&reserved=0
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  Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox.

This report was generated at approximately 12:14 PM CST 12/06/2024.

All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above.

Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the

selected service, destination and ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see

the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service, including the FedEx Money-Back

Guarantee, or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative.

© 2024 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and

trademark laws under U.S. and international law. Review our Privacy Notice. All rights reserved.

Thank you for your business.

ID   1026
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